MEMORANDUM

To: Town Commission

From: Tom Harmer, Town Manager

Report date: December 12, 2022

Meeting date: January 9, 2023

Subject: Resolution 2023-01, Support of the 2023 Florida League of Cities

Legislative Platform

Recommended Action
Pass Resolution 2023-01.

Background

The Florida Legislature will convene the 2023 Legislative Session on March 7, 2023. The
Florida League of Cities’ (FLC) Policy Committees set the legislative agenda for the
League and Florida’s 411 municipalities.

FLC’s membership adopted the 2023 Legislative Platform on December 2, 2022, during
their Legislative Conference.

Florida’s cities face a wide variety of issues on a daily basis. No two cities are the same,
so one-size fits all legislation does not work for our State’s diverse communities. The FLC
adopted Legislative Priorities reflect priorities of all 411 municipalities. This is in addition
to the more specific Town Commission adopted 2023 Legislative Priorities for the Town.

The FLC has requested that the municipalities adopt a resolution supporting their issues
in advance of the upcoming Legislative Session. Attached is a Resolution urging
members of the Florida Legislature to support the 2023 FLC Legislative Platform.

Upon adoption, the Resolution will be provided to members of our local legislative
delegation and the Florida League of Cities, Inc.

Staff Recommendation
Pass Resolution 2023-01.

Attachments
Resolution 2023-01 (Available in the Office of the Town Clerk)



End of Agenda Item
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